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From: Dozier, Tamsen

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 1:45 PM

To: Tony Banks

Cc: Masnik, Michael; Davis, Adam J; Muir, Jessie; NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: Figure for letter to USFWS

Tony:

As discussed during a recent status call, the NRC is preparing a letter to be submitted to the USFWS concerning the
North Anna Unit 3 environmental review. The purpose of the letter is to provide an update to the USFWS concerning
the status of the Unit 3 project and NRC'’s review. During our recent call, we discussed the plans for the submission of a
revised figure containing current project plans related to areas of disturbance and new building locations. This was a
follow up from a similar call last year (ML112020126). We realize that construction plans are developing and, as such,
are subject to change. However, a figure showing the planned project (as those plans exist now) is needed to inform our
communications with USFWS. Several information items related to the status of consultations with Federal agencies
and/or information needs related to endangered species were provided both before and after NRC’s 2011
environmental audit (G1, TE-1, TE-2, TE-3 and TE-4). Although those items were resolved for purposes of the audit,
there was the understanding that further information submittals would perhaps be necessary as the project and the
review continued to develop.

To ensure that such a submission by Dominion would meet our purpose, | recommend that you forward to me a draft of
a figure as we discussed in our recent call. | will distribute this to the team and we will follow up with a clarification
discussion if needed so that your official figure submission meets our purpose.

Sincerely,

Tami Dozier

Fanesern Do zier
Environmental Project Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/EPB2
301-415-2272
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